From: The Office of Student Life at Bakersfield College

Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2022 1:18 PM
To: studentlife@bakersfieldcollege.edu

Cc: BC SGA Director of Finance; Danyel Harris; Nicole Alvarez
Subject: BCSGA: Student Services Program Appeal (FY23)

Student Name *

BC ID Number *

BC Email *

Who referred you to this appeals form?

*

Tell us about you: *

Check Semesters *

Please explain in detail why you are
requesting a refund. At least 100 word

statement is needed. *

Deana Rubano

@431992

deana.rubano2007@email.bakersfieldcollege.edu

Student Life

o Eat at resturants often

e Fall 2022
e Other:

| do not utilize the card. | do not wish to purchase it. | attend
class online and have never used the card or its services. |
would like the card removed from my account so | do not have
to pay for it. | had the card removed for the Spring 2022
semester. | am now taking classes this summer and fall and
will not use the card. if you could please help me | would
greatly appreciate it. Also, you are asking me to tell you about
myself above. | have no choice but to mark at least one of the

indicated areas. Although what is marked is not accurate.



